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Celine ana !I.KKAutn!

From: Chhia Nyuk Pul <NyukPui_Chhiadsg msig-asiacom=>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 5:471 PM

To; Admin-D (LEKKAuto), assignments

Cc: SUR

Sulbject: RE Temporarily close file for SKM 7895P. Ref 559934
Deiar Madam

Thinks for email,
We shall proceed to cancel the assignment.

Regpards,
Chhia Nyuk Pul

Serior Executive, Claims Services _
Dirzct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | nyukpul_chhia®sg.msig-asia.com

@ -

MS!G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +63 6220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No, 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on EJ @msIG_SG

A mamber of Y

) INSURANCE GROUP

From: Admin-D (LKkKAuto) [malito:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, b August, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Chhia Nyuk Pul <NyukPul_Chhia@sg.msig-asia.corm>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Temporarily close file for SKM 7835P.

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SKM 7895P after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to temporarily
close this case.

Kirdly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
Kir dly assist to close file in Merimen,

For your ref : 569234

Bewt Regards



G.MIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: ssslgnments@lidauto.com | fax 6256-4315
Bik 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1; woz-25. | S{408933)

& g This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
S WWW.aviE.com

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

i e=mail (including any attachments) may contan information thal is privileged or configential. Thesending of this e-mail to any person
athier than thie intended recipkent 15 ol a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intenided recipient,
glesse notify the sender imimediatsty, defetz the email 8n1d do nol copy, distributs ar disdlose its coplents:



Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAUtS) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 5:36 PM

To: ‘Chhia Nyuk Pui'; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: Temporarily close file for SKM 78958,

Crzar Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SKM 7895P after some attempts to inform the
warkshop to present the vehitcle,

Thiscase has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
Kindly assist to close file in Merimen.

For your ref : 569934

Hest Hegomds

G.NINITHA

LEK Autn Consultants Pre Lud

Phuone: 68411972 | email: pasignments@kkauto.com | fox: Gush-4415
Blk 1. Pava Ubi Tndusteinl Pack, U Avenue 1. woo-25 | Sl408033)

-|_§] g This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.3VE.COm




View Sent Message

This-mail iz associated with |

"SKM7E95P (569934)
[SIUSTESG)
TP
WONG KIT FOCiNG
Sep 10 2018 12000
| SGRENTACAR PTE (T
Cyele & Carnage Industries Pe Lid

esend ubéw'!i.emglnﬂh Fﬂnt-MquI Delute Medsage | Fwain]

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 06/08/2018 17:34 PM,
To Nyukiyl, Chiiasg. maig-ssia,com
Subject  SKM 7BOSP

Daar SiMdm, ' B

Preass e Informed that we bre unabileto condict the Insgection fir SHM 7ES5P after some Sttempls to inform the Workshop to present the vehicia,
[This case nas been pending for-a jang Hime due to the unavollability of this Gwrier, theralore we declded to temporarily close this cage.

Kindly advise us |f these (sany arangement made ana will be glad to rasopen the case accordingly,

Best Regards

G .NIVITHA

LICK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

iPhane: G841-1972 | email: absignmuntsdrldkalito com | fax: §256-4315
[Bk 51, Paya U Industrial Bark, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

[DOCUMENTS SUMMARY = B C - |
Thare are no docurrients,



Shiau Chan !LKHAutu!

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyniong@cyclecartiage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, & August 2019 10:03 AM

To: Shiau Chan {LKKAuto) _

Subject: RE: Kindly advise the status of SKM 7895F for survey arrangement.

Drear Shiau Chan,

There is no survey to be done in our side.

Vour Sincerely,

kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carmage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandun Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Lent: Monday, 5 August, 2019 11:57 AM

To: kerlyn Ong

Subject: Kindly advise the status of SKM 7885P for survey arrangement.

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Dear Kerlyn,

Kindly advise the status of SKM 7895P for survey arrangement,

Biest Regards,
Ehdwn Chan (Ms) | Case Handlo?
LEK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: G256-3561 | email siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 256-4915
Bk 51, Pava LThi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0z-25 | S{408033)

[MSCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment te it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that Is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.
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